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Dorothy Menasco

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@iawfla.com]

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 9:22 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Bart Fletcher; jay@c21gulfcoastreaity.com; michael@rapacpas.com; Keing Young
Subject: Docket 100128-WU

Attachments: 2011-12-12, 100128, Letter to Cole transmitting adjusting journal entries.pdf
The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Norman H. Horton, §r.
Messer, Caparelio & Self, P.A.
P.0. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

{850) 222-0720
nhorton@lawfla.com

The Docket No. is 100128-WU - Application for Increase in Water Rates in Gulf County by Lighthouse
Utilities Company, Inc.

This is being filed on behalf of Lighthouse Utilities Company, inc.
Total Number of Pages is 7

Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc.’s Letter transmitting Adjusting Journal Entries

Ann Bassett

Legal Assistant to Floyd R. Self and Norman H. (“Doc™) Horton, Jr.
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place

Tallahassee, FI. 32308

850-201-5225 (direct phone)
850-224-4359 (fax)
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M ; (_J MESSER CAPARELLO & SELF, P.A.

& | g Attorneys At Law
ey wwawlawfla.com
December 12, 2011

ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk

Room 110, Easley Building
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 100128-WU

Dear Ms. Cole:

Pursuant to the requirements of Order No. PSC-11-0368-PAA-WU which became final,
September 26, 2011, attached are the adjusting journal entries for Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc.
required by the decision in the cited order.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to get in touch with me. Thank you for
your assistance with this filing.

Sincerely,
Norman H. Horton, Ir, L

NHH:amb
cc: Keino Young, Esq.
Mr. Bart Fletcher
Mr. Jay Rish
Mr. Michael McKenzie
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9:16 AM Lighthouse Utilities Co inc
1210014 Adjusting Journal Entries
Accrunl Busis Decsmber 34, 2009
Date Num Account Dabit Credit ____Account Type
1213172008 Audit1  Rontal Expense 110.00 Expem
Postaga & Defivery _two
110.00 110.00
12/31/2000 Audit2 Wages and Salaties- Directors 16,000.00 Expense
Direclors fees 18,000.00 o Orther Expense
18,000.00 18,000.00
12/31/2008 Audik3 8410 - 618.8/\Waler 33.00 Expense
20003 - Accounts Payable 33.00 Accounts Payable
33.00 33.00
1273172009 Audit4 6400 - 615.1-Purchased Power 88.00 FExpense
20000 - Accounts Payable 43.00 Actounts Payabie
Purchased Power 4500  OtherExpense
BB .00 88.00
12/3172008 AuditS Rental Expense 3,500.00 Expense
20000 - Accounts Payatie §00.00 Accounts Payable
Rent Expanse 3.000.00 Other Expense
2,500.00 3,500.00
13112008 Audit€ 6110 - Automobile Expanse 5,348.00 Expenss
20000 - Accounts Payable 5321.00 Accounte Payabie
Auto Expense 2700 Other Expense
5.348.00 5,348.00
12312006 Audd7  Worker's Compensation 210.00 Expenss
20000 - Accounts Payable o 210.00 Accounts Payable
21000 210.00
1213172008 Audt8 Regulatory Assessment Fes 198.00 Other Expense
20000 - Accounts Payable 1@.00 Accounts Payable
198.00 188.00
"',""‘!"-‘r'r—ﬁ"' ;bu f‘[ "k*{'
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9:16 AM Lighthouse Litilities Co Inc
12008141 Adiuvsting Journal Entries
Accrual Basis Decomber 31, 2009
12/31/2008 Autit®  Payroll Taxes 300 BExpense
20000 - Acoounts Payable 3.00 Accounts Payable
300 300
12/31/2008  Audit 10  408.11-Property Taxss 443.00 Other Expenss
20000 « Accounts Payable 443.00 Accounts Payable
443.0C 443.00
1273172008  Audit 11 Chemicals & Suppiies 3267 Expense
Waler Sample Tast 68.00 Expense
Water Treatmont 33.33 Expanse
Chemicals & Supplies 450.060 Expense
20000 - Accounts Payabls 45000 Accounts Payable
518.00 §16.00
1213112009 Awdit 12 Water Sample Test 21000 Expense
Water Sampis Test 105.00 Other Expense
20000 - Accounts Payabie 105.00 _ Accounts Payable
210.00 210.00
1213172008  Audit 13 6400 - 615.1-Purchased Power 546500 Expense
Puichased Power §,465.00 Other Expense
5§,485.00 5,465.00
1213172008  Audit 14 Payrol-401({K) Company Gontnib 11,166 00 Expense
1200 - Accounts Recsivable 11,196.00 Accounts Receivable
11,196.00 11,1¢8.00
123472008 Audt 15 Supplies 748.00 Expense
20000 - Accounts Payable 526.00 Accounts Payable
Supply 22200 o Other Expense
748.00 748.00
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9:18 AM Lighthouse Utilities Co Inc

1210941 Adjusting Journal Entries

Accruat Basis December 31, 2009

Date Num: Account Debit Credit Account Type
12/3172000  Audit 1€ 301-Organization 1,371.00 Fixed Asget
304-Structurefimprovements 177,621.00 Fixed Asset
307-Wells 22.878.00 Fixed Asset
309-Supply Mains 208.54847 Fixed Asset
311-Pumping Equipment 4,583.00 Fixed Assat
320-Water Treatment Equip 301,617.00 Fixed Asset
330-Distribution Reservoirs 272,197.00 Fixed Asset
331-Distribution Mains 332,837.00 Fixed Asset
333-Services 297,086.00 Fixed Asset
334-Metors & Moter installs 161,382.98 Fixed Asset
340-Office Fumiture 207,155.98 Fixed Asset
310 - Power Generation Equipment 19.968.00 Fixad Asovt
304 - Struchwes & improvements 129,305.00 Fixed Assot
335 - Hydrants 14,849.00 Fixad Asset
338 - Other Plan{ & Miscallanecus Equ 7,064.00 Fixed Assat
343 - Tools, Shop & Garage 209.00 Fixed Asset
345 - Power Operated Equipment 16,500.00 Fixed Asset
Contractuat Servicas- Mgmt Fees 10,4C3.00 Expense
108-Accumuiated Depreciation 169,430.00 Fixed Asset
403-Dep less CIAC amortz 10,098.00 Other Expense
108-Accumulated Depreciation 508.00 Fixed Agset
403-Dep less CIAC amarntz $08.00 Other Expense
408.19-Property Taxes 494.00 Other Expense
1110 - Retained Earnings 85487.47 Equity
1,226,713.45 1,228713.45
12/31/2008 Audit 17 Non U&U Assets 81,022.00 Other Asset
331-Distnbution Mains §1,022.00 Fixed Assat
403-Dep less CIAC amortz 824.00 Other Expense
A08.11-Property Taxes 1.284.00 Other Expsnsse
Property Tax 1,264.00 Other Expense
Deprecistion expense 824.00 Other Expense
83,110.00 83,1000
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9:16 AM Lighthouse Utilities Co Inc
12/08/11 Adjusting Journal Entries
Accrual Bagis Decamber 31, 2009
Date  Num Account __ Debit ~ Credit Account Type
12312009 Audit 18 SurveyingEngineering §,606.00 Expense
CUP Permit §,605.00 Other Asset
560500 5,606.00
12/3172008 Audt 19  Surveying/Engineering 1,121.20 Expense
Ace Amoit- CUP Permit 1,121.20 Other Asset
1.12120 112120
12/31/2000  Audit 29 Equip Repairs/Maint & 5,0480C Expense
Repairs/Maint & Suppiies 185200 Other Expense
20000 - Accounts Payable 3,186.00 Accourts Payable
Mileage Reimbursement 1,650.00 Expense
Travet . 1,650.00 Other Expense
6,698.00 6,898.00
1213172009 Audit 31 6400 - §15.1-Purchased Power 878.00 Expense
Suppiies H__ 678.00 Expense
678.00 878.00
1213172008  Audit 32  Auto Insurance 63.00 Expense
General Liability 53.00 Expense
53.00 £3.00
1213172009 At 35 Depreciafion expense $,828.00 Other Expansa
Acc Dep- Non USU Assets _ 6,828.00 Other Asset
$,926.00 6,928.00
TOTAL 1,976,875.65 1,376,975.65




9:18 AM Lighthouse Utilities Co inc
12/09111 Ad)usting Journa! Entries
Accrusl Basis January through December 2014
__ Dats Num Account Debit Credit
1112011 Audit 24 Utity Rate Case Expense 12,625.00
20000 - Accounts Payable 12,626.00
12,625.00 12,625.00
14201 Audit 25 Utliity Rate Case Expense 3.500.00
20000 - Accounts Payable 3,600.00
3,500.00 3,500.00
1112011 Audit 26 Utiiity Rate Case Expense 17,640.00
20000 - Accounts Payable 17,640.00
17,640.00 17,840.00
1172011 Audit 27 Utlily Rete Case Expense 30,593.00
20000 - Accounts Payable 30,583.00
30,593.00 30,593.00
14172011 Audit28 Non Utilty Rate Case Expense 8,000.00
20200 - Accounts Payable ] §,900.00
§.900.00 6,900.00
B/1/2011 Audt 30 Acc Amort- Rates Case Expense 1.340.78
Rate case expense 1,340.75
1,340.76 1,340.75
1112011 Audit 33  Non Utiity Rete Case Expense 575.00
20000 - Accourts Payable 575.00
§75.00 575.00
9172011 Audit 34 Acc amort- NU rate case expense 166.73
Amortization 156.73
155.73 158.73

o Account Type

Othar Assel
Accounts Payable

Other Asset
Accounts Payable

Other Asget
Accounts Payable

Other Asset
Accounts Payable

Other Asset
Acoounts Payabie

Other Asset
Other Expense

Other Asset
Accounts Payable

Other Asset
Other Exponse
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9:18 AWM Lighthouse Utiilties Co Inc

12/08M1 Adjusting Journal Entries
Accrual Basis January through Decembar 2011
__Dats Num Account Debit Credit __ Account Type
10/1/2011  Audit 36 Acc Amort- Rates Case Experse 1,340.75 Other Asset
Rate case expense 1,340.75 Other Expense
1.340.75 1,340.75
1112011 Audit37 Acc Amort- Rates Case Expense 1,340.75 Other Asset
Rate case expense 1,340.75 Qther Expense
' 1,340.75 1,340.75
12172011 Audit 38 Acc Amort- Rates Case Expense 1.340.75 Other Asset
Rate case expense 134078 Other Expense
1,34C.75 1,340.75
101172011 Audit 30  Acc amort- NU rate case expense 155.73 Other Asset
Amortization 155.73 Other Expense
155.73 155.73
111472011 Audit 40  Act amort- NU rale case expense 158.73 Other Asset
Amortzation 18643 Other Expense
185.73 155.73
121172011 Audit41  Ace amort- NU rate case expense 155.73 Other Asset
Amortization 155.73 Other Expense
_ 186713 155.73
TOTAL 77,81882 7781892
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